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Filing of this Criminal Complaint is mandated by 18 USC § 4

UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION CITATION
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
BRIEF OF INFORMATION Supported by AFFIDAVIT

UN-A-LiEN-ABLE RIGHTS ARE ENDOWED BY OUR CREATOR AND SECURED BY OUR FIRM OBEDIENCE TO
CREATOR AND THE CLEAN HANDS OPERATION OF THE CONSTITUTION

justice Horror In.tegrLty

Presented under Seal: Official Business

Criminal Complaint Report of the
Republic Citizens' Ombudsman

Michael Lerman to the Grand Jury

Supported by the affidavit of Michael Lerman in support of the facts to institute a criminal
indictment against Obama et al, California Governor Brown Jr., Secretary of State Bowen,
Attorney General Harris and the entire Orange County Board of Supervisors including their
council named on the notices for their immediate removal from public office.

Proverbs 22: 8
Those who plant injustice will harvest disaster
and their reign of terror will come to an end.

Due to repeated abuses of unlawful government this complaint is necessary in law and now at
issue.

We the people of California have a rightful, valid and lawful cause of action to have the crimes
and the criminals stopped and the people in these organizations arrested for criminal bad
behavior Imoral turpitude Idereliction of duty I breach of oath and employment charter because
of the violent interference with liberties and rights defined in the Constitution and federal law .
The rights of both citizens and non-citizens are constitutionally mandated to be protected by
public servant officers.
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Regarding the Barack Obama et al's treasonous criminal conspiracy and the Orange County
Board and California Governor et al, aiding and abetting that criminal conspiracy - Concerning
the late joining conspirator who takes the conspiracy as he finds it: "a conspiracy is like a train,"
and, "when a party steps aboard, he is part of the crew, and assumes the conspirator's
responsibility for the existing freight ... "Id at 42; accord, United states v Saccoccia, 58 F3d.
754,778 (1st Cir,1995)

Brief summary of the facts leading up to this complaint:

In 2008 a criminal racketeering enterprise was exposed that has engaged in the most dangerous,
clandestine attack upon the American republic since its creation over 200 years ago. The
conspirators, consisting of Manchurian candidate Barack Hussein Obama Jr. aka other alias, co
conspirators Nancy Pelosi, Harry Reid, Hillary Clinton, Barbara Boxer, Susan Rice, Diane
Feinstein, Eric Holder and many others including members of the u.s. military, all 50 judicial
branches - both federal and state, both the Democratic and the Republican parties, major Wall
Street corporations and as yet unidentified foreign agents and groups installed, financed,
protected and gave safe harbor to an illegal alien, foreign born, domestic enemy (in violation of
the law) - one Barack Hussein Obama Jr. aka other alias in order to forward the world
communist movement's agenda. In 2008 and again in 2012 Obama et al were installed by a
combination of force, invasion and vote counting fraud therein completing an existing
conspiracy under way since 1933 and the remaining planks of the Communist manifesto. Some
of the 40 steps which they have accomplished include the theft of the nation's asset substance
backed Gold money, government control over private industry, extreme taxation, undermining of
our nation's religious and family values, dismantling our nation's defenses and ultimately, a
covert plan to subvert and overthrow of the lawful constitutional republic of the united States and
it's constitutional protections and rule oflaw through the use of debt based Fiat currency to fund
their subversive operations and 'replace it by installing a rival, competing UN controlled,
dictatorial communist/fascist hybrid, New World Order, totalitarian dictatorship in violation of
the rule oflaw, and our sovereignty, rights, laws, charters, and the original US and State
Constitutions.

This criminal conspiracy was further advanced from 2008 to the present in 2013 by obstruction
of justice by insider judges, law enforcement officers and by Obama Jr. et al who took on a
duality of allegiance in office when he became president of the UN Security Council, a title of
nobility from a foreign power expressly prohibited by the us Constitution. Executive officers
both state and federal and military officers and media have used the power of their offices for
retaliation against those who attempted to blow the whistle on this massive criminal cabal's
cover-up and acts of mixed war, both foreign and domestic. An ongoing treason has been and
continues to be waged against the American people from before 2008 to the present. An attempt
was made by many to bring to light that Obama Jr. et al tendered false, forged identity
documents to evidence citizenship and to bring to light that he is operating the powers of his
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office to install a rival government that obstructs justice and the rule oflaw, an alternate
government that operates illegally flaunting its criminal, gangster powers both domestically and
externally. This alternate government is taking in finances from foreign sources to finance its
criminal operations and installing members of the Muslim brotherhood and loyal former
hardcore communist operatives in key power positions to insure a complete subversion of our
current government. It has and is running arms and financing subversive operations world wide
to terror organizations whose publically stated goal is the violent overthrow of the United States.
An attempt was made on Dee 4th to halt the progression ofthese treasonous crimes/mixed war in
progress by Mandamus, Quo Warranto notice and notice to the electors to stop the confirmation
process of the communist insurgent Barack Obama et al and his criminal racketeering enterprise,
for lawful cause. The evidence presented included proof that established forgery; treason; aiding
and abetting the murder of US officers in Libya, in Benghazi, in Afghanistan the Seal Team Six
murder by leaked Intel; gun running in the 'fast and furious' incident domestically; evidence of
the complicity to the economic plunder (see the 43 trillion dollar lawsuit by a NY law firm, the
Spire Law Group); and the aiding and abetting of the irradiation of Americans from fallout from
Japan because of a meltdown caused by earthquake and the intentional and covert seeding of 6
seismically unsafe Fukashima reactors with volatile and extremely dangerously highly
radioactive explosive fissle decommissioned Hydrogen Bomb fuel from the United States.
Repeated attempts to bring various parts ofthis extensive list of crimes to Grand Juries around
the country have been consistently, systemically blocked and those brave citizens, including top
law enforcement officials and retired senior military officers, who have attempted to bring this
man to account have been ridiculed, threatened, imprisoned and even injured in their attempt to
get justice for 'we the people'.

The demand was lawfully presented both orally and in writing in the Orange County Board of
Supervisors' chambers, on caIlfera, before the Orange County Board of Supervisors. Said
demand was initially rejected by the Board's bar member attorney in an attempt to shield
offender officials. This obstruction was superseded when they were served by my hand and
lawful authority, over the bar. See video link: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tzX2vAJMJzI
I later witnessed the Board's attorney picking up the notices and service was made complete
upon the convening body which was witnessed by many in chambers that day.

On December 17,2012 a follow up notice was sent containing copies ofthe Writ of Mandamus
Notice, writ of Quo Warranto Notice, lawful notice to the electors plus a partial list oflawful
evidence to inform the electors of Obama' s ineligibility and to provide evidence of the Board's
complicity in allowing the certification, a crime. These notices demanded that they cure their
crime and dishonor by ordering a decertification of Obama within 7 days of receipt of Certified
Mail Notice # 70120470000241994310. They were instructed to provide evidence of
notification of the electors to my office. Since Obama's certification went forward and no
evidence was received by my office of any attempt to stop the certification process, clearly the
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Orange County Board of Supervisors et al and the electors dishonored this lawful noticed and
demand.

Upon becoming informed by public media on the internet that the public servants of California
had allowed the electors to certify Obama in their electoral college vote, I then sent a notice to
the Orange County Board of Supervisors as well as California Secretary of State Bowen,
California Attorney General Harris and California Governor Brown Jr., care of the Orange
County Board of Supervisors with an opportunity to cure the default to stand down Obama's et al
unlawful election certification before Congress, as per the Writ of Mandamus and Quo Warranto
Notices and pursuant to the lawful principle that notice to agent was notice to principal. They
were demanded to reply back and show compliance to that correspondence by Dee 31, 2012.
They again dishonored.

I was informed via the media on January 6th that Congress went ahead with Obama's et al
election certification with the help of the California electoral vote and California's public servant
complicity. This is a clear, third material fact default and dishonor of their oaths of office to 'we
the people'.

At this point yet another notice was again sent to the Orange County Board of Supervisors et al,
Governor Brown Jr. et al, California Attorney General Harris and California Secretary of State
Bowen by Certified Mail Notice # 7012 0470 0002 4199 4112. Notices were also sent by
Certified Mail # 70120470000241994136 to: Sandra Hutchens, Orange County Sheriff
/Coroner by Certified Mail # 70120470000241994143; The Federal Grand Jury C/o United
States Attorney: Laura E. Duffy and by Certified Mail # 70120470000241994150 to State of
California et al C/o and attn to Edmund G. Brown Jr. DBA Governor and to Debra Bowen DBA
California Secretary of state and to Kamala D. Harris, DBA California A.G. These notices, dated
January 9,2013 demanded that California public servant officers withdraw California
Confirmation and certification of the Electoral College vote by January 18, 2013 with
confirmation to be held in abatement.

They again dishonored and the inauguration went forward with the help of the misfeasor public
servants of California named herein, a felony breach of their oath to 'we the people' of
California for aiding and abetting an exposed criminal misfeasor to get access again into the
most classified position in our nation in violation of the most used basic SOR (statement of
reasons) of the Department of Hearings and Appeals which would normally be used to disqualify
a employee for a national security clearance job based on discovery of criminal acts, fraud,
forgery, perjury and identity theft in their application process.

The uncontested fact show's that Obama et al is without verifiable proof of a non-forged, lawful
birth certificate and non fake SSN showing evidence, at minimum, that he is criminally unfit for
the presidency. He may, in fact, not only be an illegal alien but possibly an enemy subversive
and that all who enabled his entrance and safe harbor into office appear to be in violation of the
following as Accessory after the fact.
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This list is a partial list and affiant reserves the right to expand and amend the following:

18 use 1001 , makes it a crime to: 1) knowingly and willfully; 2) make any materially false,
fictitious or fraudulent statement or representation; 3) in any matter within the jurisdiction of the
executive, legislative or judicial branch of the United States
18 use 1324, 18 use 1028 (a) (1) (b) (1) (A)(ii) and (c) (2) (A) and (2) makes it a crime for the
use of False identification to prove citizenship to gain access
Title 18 U.S.c. § 2. Principals, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3. Accessory after the fact, Title 18 U.S.C. § 4
(misprision of felony). 10 USC 904 - Sec. 904. Art. 104. Makes it a crime for Aiding the enemy,
Title 18, U.S.c. Section 241. Makes it a crime for anyone to act in Conspiracy against rights
Title 18, U.S.C. Section 242. Makes it a crime for anyone to act in Deprivation of rights under color of
law.
Title 18, U.S.c. Sec. 371, Makes it a crime for anyone to act in Conspiracy to Defraud the United
States
Title 18, U.S.c. Section 1117. Count 1 Makes it a crime for anyone to act in Conspiracy rei murder
of US officers /Benghazi Libya lunlawful arrest of 2 high ranking flag officers, a general and an
admiral attempting to intervene to stop armed assault and murder of the US ambassador and his
entire Seal Team security staff by 120 heavily armed terror insurgents on a US embassy
compound; Count 2 leak of identities of Seal Team members who raided Bin Laden compound
which resulted in their specific targeted assassination by special enemy insurgent forces far behind
a safe zone area in Afghanistan.
Title 18, U.S.C. Sections 1341, 1346 Makes it a crime for anyone using the US mail and wire
communications i.e. internet to further a scheme to defraud the public of its right to the honest services of
its public officials via false pretenses, representations, promises and material omissions.
Title 18 United States Code, Section 1349. Failure to provide honest services. Defrauding the United
States and the people of the United States of honest services of, in furtherance of which the mails and
interstate wire communications would be used, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
l341, l343, and l346; all in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section l349.
Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1385 :,
Makes it a crime and Prohibits using military for domestic law enforcement without congressional
authorization (Selma Alabama) the subject ofRet. Lt. Cdr. Walter Fitzpatrick Ill's first of several treason
complaints
Title 18, U.S. Code, Sec. 2340-2340A and B. Torture Makes it a crime and Prohibits torture and
conspiracy to do so by U.S. nationals acting under the color oflaw specifically intended to inflict severe
physical or mental pain or suffering (other than pain or suffering incidental to lawful sanctions) upon [a]
person within his custody or physical control." (The multiple, several- month incarcerations ofRet. Lt.
Cdr. Walter Fitzpatrick III in an intentionally cold cement cell without proper clothing or blankets, which
was noisy, smelled like sewage and had the lights on 24 /7 and deprivation of appropriate diet as well as
threats of bodily harm.)
Title 18, U.S.c. Sec. 2441 War Crimes Act of 1996 makes the bombing of Libya a crime without a war
declaration.
California PENAL CODE SECTION 182-185
182. (a) Iftwo or more persons conspire:

(1) To commit any crime. I
4) To cheat and defraud any person of any property, by any means which are in themselves criminal, or to
obtain money or property by false pretenses or by false promises with fraudulent intent not to
perform those promises.
(5) To commit any act injurious to the public health, to public morals, or to pervert or obstruct justice, or
the due administration of the laws.
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When they conspire to commit any other felony, they shall be punishable in the same manner and to the
same extent as is provided for the punishment of that felony.

California PENAL CODE SECTION 125. An unqualified statement of that which one does not know to
be true is equivalent to a statement of that which one knows to be false.

California PENAL CODE SECTION 96.5. (a) Every judicial officer, court commissioner, or referee
who commits any act that he or she knows perverts or obstructs justice, is guilty of a public offense
punishable by imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year.

California PENAL CODE SECTION 98. Every officer convicted of any crime defined in this Chapter,
in addition to the punishment prescribed, forfeits his office and is forever disqualified from holding any
office in this State.

California PENAL CODE SECTION 182.
(a) If two or more persons conspire:
(1) To commit any crime.
(5) To commit any act injurious to the public health, to public
morals, or to pervert or obstruct justice, or the due administration of the laws.
Additional Protocol I of 8 June, 1977 to Geneva Conventions of 12 August, Art. 85 (3) (signed by
V.S.) A "grave breach" of the Geneva Conventions includes making civilians the object of attacks.
Drone assignation attacks on US citizens and domestic electronic and other spying against US citizens

without lawful warrants in violation ofFSIA law and the Forth, Tenth and Eleventh Amendments of the
Bill of Rights.

Title 18 V.S.C. § 1510. Obstruction of criminal investigation.
(a) Whoever willfully endeavors by means of bribery to obstruct, delay, or prevent the communication of
information relating to a violation of any criminal statute of the United States by any person to a criminal
investigator shall be fined not more than $5,000, or imprisoned not more than five years, or both. Title 18
U.S.C. § 1512. Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant
(b) Whoever knowingly uses intimidation or physical force, threatens, or corruptly persuades another
person, or attempts to do so, or engages in misleading conduct toward another person, with intent to-
(1) influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of any person in an official proceeding;
(2) cause or induce any person to-
(A) withhold testimony, or withhold a record, document, or other object, from an official proceeding;
(3) (c) Whoever intentionally harasses another person and thereby hinders, delays, prevents, or dissuades
any person from-(I) attending or testifying in an official proceeding;
Title 18 V.S.C. § 1513. Retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant.
Title 42 V.S.C. § 1986. Makes it a crime regarding Action for neglect to prevent conspiracy
18 V.S.c. § 1961 : VS Code - Section 1961: Definitions
section 1028 (relating to fraud and related activity in connection with identification documents
section 1425 (relating to the procurement of citizenship or nationalization unlawfully
section 1510 (relating to obstruction of criminal investigations),
section 1511 (relating to the obstruction of State or local law enforcement),
section 1512 (relating to tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant),
section 1513 (relating to retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant),
section 1542 (relating to false statement in application and use of passport),
section 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of passport),
section 1544 (relating to misuse of passport),

section 1546 (relating to fraud and misuse of visas, permits, and other documents),
section 1952 (relating to racketeering),
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section 1956 (relating to the laundering of monetary instruments),
section 1957 (relating to engaging in monetary transactions in property derived from specified
unlawful activity),
section 1958 (relating to use of interstate commerce facilities us embassy compound in the
commission of murder-for-hire) See admiral's statement to The Washington Examiner, quoting retired
Four-Star Admiral James Lyons: "[1]he attack on the American Consulate in Benghazi was the result
of a bungled abduction attempt .... the first stage of an international prisoner exchange [that] would
have ensured the release ofOmar Abdel Rahman, the 'Blind Sheik' ... "The Obama Regime intentionally
gutted security at the consulate prior to the staged kidnapping, former Navy SEALs Tyrone Woods and
Glen Doherty disobeyed direct orders to stand down, saved American lives, single-handedly killed scores
of attackers ...and the attackers, believing that the Obama Regime had betrayed them, tortured
Ambassador Chris Stevens and dragged his body through the streets. "

8 U.S.C. § 1324: US Code - Section 1324: Bringing in and harboring certain aliens
Fraud. Fraud by public servants is never acceptable
Participation in Corrupt Organizations furthering massive (RICO) crimes.
Subverting Public Confidence in the Integrity and Impartiality of the Judiciary.
Being Un-Faithful to the Law by not stopping exposed criminal perpetrators
Perjury of Oath violation oflawful duty to stop criminal perpetrator officials
Malicious Prosecution re: Col. Lakin and Lt. Cdr. Walter Fitzpatrick III
Malicious Abuse of Legal Process re: Dr Orly Taitz and other cases' failure to allow discovery
Corruption of Office.
Malfeasance of Office. It is not the citizens' job to prosecute criminal offenders in Government

office. It is the lawful job of fellow office holders to prosecute and
remove criminal offenders who have been caught perjuring their oaths by
committing or found aiding and abetting crimes for the public servant
office holder received pay from 'we the people' and holds a fiduciary
lawful duty to protect his employer, 'we the people' and our rights to
honest services and protection by our hired public servants to remove
exposed criminal perpetrators before harm to 'we the people' is
irreparable. 'We the people' only conditionally grant the power to public
servants, the use of the public purse, and the public arms and courts to
use only with honesty and in good behavior. That conditional power can
and will be revoked with prejudice, as is our lawful right to do so, by
citizens' Grand Jury, when criminal acts and abuse and treason is
discovered and not immediately corrected.

Delinquency of Office. No man or women may hold their office in criminal bad behavior
Obstruction of Justice. No public servant judge, executive or legislative officer may obstruct
justice and commit felony rescue and not immediately be disqualified from office
Destroying Respect for Law.
Subverting "Justice" from its true base within the "Rule of Law".
Subverting the Respect, Dignity, and Protection of the Individual from its traditionally

grounded and dependant base upon the "Rule of Law".
The Constitution, both State and Federal is the law. No public servant officer who takes an
oath to support and defend it can war against it and expect to retain employment one minute
longer after being found in violation of it. He/she has vacated his/her office and right to continue
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to receive payor pension for he or she has defrauded his employer, 'we the people', with
dishonest services and forfeited any benefit from the public's purse, the treasury

Subverting and Making Impossible Enlightened, Rational Self-Government by destroying
respect for law and making it subject to Un-Restrained Power.
Fraud for dishonest services for taking public funds and perjuring fidelity Oaths applying the
above secret fraud as listed and running a RICO game on the public and our family and friends
and cheating the People for unjust enrichment.
Overthrowing the Constitution
Perfidy
Sedition

Using Simulating Legal Process as a means for criminally obstructing justice

Treason

Misuse of government documents

Official Misconduct

Official Oppression

False Imprisonment as a weapon for retaliation against whistle blowers

False Pretenses

Falsifying a Record

False Representation

Felony Breach of Oath

Forgery

Identity Theft to advance a scheme

Deliberate Perjury

Dereliction of Duty

UN-Fair Deceptive Trade Practices

Abuse of the Public Truth to cause harm through the mass media

Abuse of Official Capacity

Adhering to or Giving Aid and Comfort to the Enemies of the State

Giving a Particular Class of Persons a "Title of Nobility" of Privileges or Immunities which

!!!:...notavailable to the class of the Accused.

Obstructing the Right of citizens to Trial by a clean Jurys

Obstructing a man's Remedy by Due Course of Law for Injury done him in his Property.
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Forcing People to "Purchase" Justice/extortion

Violation of the Bill of Rights First, Second, Forth, Fifth, Sixth, Seventh, Eight, Tenth and

the ORGINAL Thirteenth Amendments

Breach of the Peace,

Reckless Endangerment, placing the population at risk of war to stop serious crimes

Subverting Our Republican form of Government from its Dependent Base upon the "Rule

of Law".

Administering Oaths without binding Consciences.

Willful Misconduct in Office. Not heeding we the people lawful notices and demands to

stop criminals and criminal acts by government actors against 'we the people'

Interference with Rights of Conscience.

Legal Malice.

Moral Turpitude./violations of due process./witness tampering. /evidence suppression.

Fraudulently pledging our bodies, our children, our families, our labor, our future earnings and
property as surety for the debts of the' bankrupt, misfeasor US Corp Inc Delaware/City of London
Corporation since 1871 and 1933 to the Federal Reserve, International Monetary Fund i.e. the
Fund and the World Bank and BIS i.e. the Bank/Crown ongoing without our permission.

You did not disclose that the UNITED STATES INC., and or its sub-divisions are lien holders as
established by the following: Senate Document No. 43 73rd Congress, 1st Session states, "Under
the new law, money is issued to the banks in return for Government obligations, bills of
exchange, drafts, notes, trade acceptances, and banker's acceptances. The money will be worth
100 cents on the dollar because 'it is backed by the credit of the nation. It will represent a
mortgage on all homes and other property of all the people in the nation. "

Theft and abrogation of our lawful, constitutionally constrained judicial system through the use
of the various covert, secretly employed doctrines used to deny constitutionally protected Due
Process such as Prize and Capture, Booty, Stricti Juris, quasi-public service corporations, Volenti
non fit injuria, quasi-"judicial", quasi-contractus admiralty courts, summary conviction, secret
equity courts, Unjust Enrichment, constructive trusts, cestui qui trusts, implied trusts. These
various doctrines appear present when examined by those in the know on various court
documents. The courts appear to be wrongfully operating a denial of due process scheme and
these doctrines and schemes appear to be used to unlawfully protect and conceal the ultra vires
operations of the covert criminals operating the court machinery.

This list is incomplete and affiant reserves right to expand and amend this complaint as necessary
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As the Ombudsman for the Republic Citizens of the American Republic and as a US Navy
veteran and an ambassador for Christ, I have raised this criminal complaint and writ as an
attempt to preserve the fragile peace and to raise a voice of protest against the horrific crimes of
the RICO cabal. My desire is only to save millions of my fellow countrymen who should not
have to face unnecessary death and destruction should the criminals not be removed from office
and war break out. The matter reported herein represents a breach of trust, a betrayal by our
elected and une1ected officials' and service members' oaths of office and a breach of the peace.
Anyone who soberly looks at what has occurred by Obama et a1and all who aided and abetted
him will realize the extreme danger this man has put this country in by his/their contempt of our
basic law - the Constitution.

As a private citizen ombudsman for the republic and a US Navy veteran who was in early
warning, I can only do my best to raise a loud early warning alarm and make this report to the
grand juries, both State and Federal, who have the lawful power under the Constitution to
remove the criminals from office. There is no such thing as official immunity from criminal and
treasonous actions and activity under our constitutiona11aw form. Nobody in our republic is
above the law. Titles of nobility are expressly and constitutionally forbidden. Our nation is
facing terrible threats from the possibility of war both from outside and internally. Your job is to
take immediate action and do your constitutionally required duty, as defined under State and
original US Constitutions as well as the supreme law, to investigate and remove the criminals
named herein and others who have aided them, as quickly as possible, before it is too late. The
evidence is massive, cogent and uncontestable. What I have provided is just a small sample and
it presents a large, clear picture of the danger we are facing if not acted on by a responsive,
responsible and honest grand jury immediately. The united States is on the brink. The question
is, will it survive if these bad actors are not removed from office and action is not immediately
taken against those office holders who have committed the crimes named herein against her?

NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT; NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE
TO PRINCIPAL

Respectfully submitted by

;yLLw<i-
Michael Lerman, all rights reserved
Republic Citizens' Ombudsman / US Navy Veteran
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Affiant(s) exercise the right to amend and expand this and/or any other document if necessary, in
order that the facts be more fully exposed and certainly ascertained and justly determined.

Executed this ~ day of_~-,--_G " in the year of our Lord two thousand thirteen.

~1J%+R--v-----£ ----
Signatures of Affiant

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me this '1 day of_~_. _
in the year of our Lord two thousand thirteen by Michael Lerman

~

-- ) Notary Public Seal

ANDY KIM
Commission # 1940893

4: :~ • Notary Public - California ~z ~~.. . »
z .~.. , Orange County ~t~..:'~".J'1ZSo~rz·;xeirisiu111}~1t~(Name of Notary Typed, Stamped, or Printed)
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CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODe § 1189

Item #5907

State of California }

County of _----=O~n--=-~----'w~~~~-----
On 2/:t-t22L3

'date '
before me, ~fttl\) ~

re Insert Na~ of the 0 icer

~7c~~~1 ~~

(lvk(((

personally appeared
~ Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satSi'sfatory
evidence to be the person~ whose name i are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowle ged
to me that @he/they executed the same in

~

/, er/their authorized capacit~, and that by
is her/their siqnature(sl, on the instrument the

rson~ or the entity upon behalf of which the
persontsl acted, executed the instrument.

j!I oil;., e e e e e &_,;,..• Il' •• « e e "'1
ANDY KIM

) Commission # 1940893
:;: _~ Notary Public - California ~z '~i~' ' »
z Orange County ~L~.;,.J", So~rg'~xeir;sJul1}-PD~

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

Place Notary Seal Above
Signature: ~~r---==::::---,-----v.~-=-:-::------

opnONAL~~------------------
Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document

and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.

Description of Attached D~cu!!,ent f ..; ( # ~ ( -::;'0 (.2. ()~
Title or Type of Document: Ct (""'-f CI-,.~C()Wp~ O~vJ~ I Wfitfad. ~
Document Date: Numb:r of Pages: _-,r~'-,--{ _
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: _

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer's Name: _

D Corporate Officer - Title(s): _

D Individual

D Partner - D Limited D General Top of thumb here

D Attorney in Fact

D Trustee

D Guardian or Conservator

D Other: _

Signer's Name: _

D Corporate Officer - Title(s): _

D Individual

D Partner - D Limited D General Top of thumb here

D Attorney in Fact

D Trustee

D Guardian or Conservator

D Other: _

RIGHT THUMBPRINT
OF SIGNER

RIGHT THUMBPRINT
OF SIGNER

Signer Is Representing: _ Signer Is Representing: _

© 20tO National Notary Association' NationalNotary.org • 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827)


